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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: April 11, 2024 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS 
The project has reached substantial completion and is on hold until the spring. A preliminary punch list 
review has been completed. The contractor indicated they’d like to complete concrete repairs the week of 
April 22nd when the subcontractor is in the area.  
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
Work by the contractor is expected to start on April 19th with reclamation of the Phase 1 streets. Work the 
following week will likely include removals, temporary water, and starting sanitary sewer installation on 
Lyndale Avenue. N. Centerpoint has been installing new gas mains and services ahead of BCM 
Construction and has slightly slowed the start of the street project by a few days.  
 
The contractor will have two pipe crews on Lyndale Avenue with one starting at 4th Street NE and the 
other starting at Main Street, both working there way toward 2nd Street NE installing sanitary sewer.  
 
HSIP 10TH AVENUE SE-1ST STREET SE RRFB 
The project is substantially complete with the RRFB functional. Project closeout will come next. A pay 
application is expected with the next council meeting.  
 
MAIN STREET (TH19) RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
The approved change order and final pay application has been sent to S.M. Hentges for review and 
signature. It will then go to the City and then MnDOT for approval. This may be approved at the next 
council meeting.  
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